Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild

September 12, 2024

Meeting Called to order by Darcy de la Rosa at 6:00p.

Motion to approve August 2024 minutes made by Rose Shaw and seconded by Lisa Taylor. Motion passed.

Pat Lobe has the financial report in the back for review.

Correspondence:

Thank from Samaritan house for the latest quilts given for their recent graduates

Carolyn Ryder has passed way.

Hugo quilt show

Jeanette Buss has volunteered to help with set up of meetings as Velma Freudenthal has had to step down from the position.

Committee Reports

Quilt Show – Need volunteers to be Chair and Co-Chair of the Show.

Challenge – Need ideas to be presented at next week's Executive zoom meeting.

Get 'er Done UFO Project of the Month Challenge – Sign up to join this project challenge – 1- 8 projects or less. Each month we will draw a number between 1-8 at the meeting that will be the project number that needs to be completed that month. Then show and shared at the next month's quilt gild meeting will be your project completed. This will continue until June when a grand prize will be offered. This will give us more items that can possibly be put in next year's show. Lead by Jane Szabo

Raffle Quilt 2025 – Jan & Toni – at quilters will be at the December Mtg

Community Quilters – Lindanne – Have moved what would fit to the new location Episcopal Church in Waldport. We still need to move the quilts to the church but need to get the covers for our shelves installed before we take them down. Still have a good portion of things at Tamara's house working to find options for the various materials. Looking to plan workshop days for the Community Quilters efforts on the months with a 5th Thursday. Looking at October and January to start at the church.

Documentation – JoAnne – October 26th at the

Membership – Pat Stephens – up to 176 members... 60 in attendance in person and on Zoom. New members: Wanti Luft and returning member Vivian Johnson. Guest in attendance:

Merchandise - Penni Meyer – Sweatshirts both hooded and un-hooded next month in various sizes and color.

Website/Blog – Linda Patrick/Nancy Nash – Remind people the blog goes out on Friday by 9 am.

Retreat – Viki – Went to Alders Gate for a Eugene Retreat and the light have been changed and it is brighter now. They will be taking applications starting in October and November for next year's retreat on April 22-25, 2025. A \$50.00 deposit needed at registration with final payment in February meeting (total cost is \$360 for in lodge stay, separate price for RV stays). There will be a 2 ½" strip exchange again next year in Jewel tones. Will also accept guild registration in Jan/Feb opening after February meeting to the public.

Veteran's Project – Rose – presented 9 quilts during our vacation period. In October there will be a presentation during are workday. Since inception of the project there have been 623 quilts given to veterans.

Programs & Workshops - Penni/Lynn – October is Clam bag November Applique Program January is a sweatshirt sew workshop.

Nan Scott presented a book of all the quilts Evelyn DePaolo displayed at this year's quilt show as Featured Quilter titled the book Golden Needle.

Program - "Casting Shadows with Colleen Wise"

Colleen is from Puyallup, WA told an enlightened story of her life from not doing well in Home Economics class in school as a youth, behind an older sister Mary that per her words is a "Martha Stewart without a felony conviction." Took her favorite class of geometry and her engineering background into designing and making quilts. Her story was told with humor and joy of her art. She may have not liked art in school, but she is a true artist with her beautiful quilt designs. All her quilts needed depth either in a story behind the design or Visual Depth. She published a book called "Casting Shadows" several years ago.

She uses many different techniques to get her shadows in her quilts, applique, discharging color with a process bleach, and then dying colors to fabrics.

She did give a sharp caution to the discharging process to do it with lots of personal protection and to use a neutralizer on the fabric to stop the continuation of the bleach process on fabric called Antichlor.

Colleen will be teaching workshop on Friday that was boxes in boxes.

Raffles:

Block Of Month – Will start again in October.

Nifty Notion – Origami Grid folding cutting board

Quilter's Surprise – Wanti Luft – Bird pattern kit and quilt patterned playing cards

Extra - Darcy de la Rosa - Morning Star Pattern

Show & Share

1.

Acknowledgements & Announcements-

- Veteran's Workday: 9/18/2024 9:30-3:30 @ Siletz Grange
- Executive Board Meeting, 9/19/2024 @ 10 am (ZOOM)
- Documentation: Saturday, 10/26/2024 9;30-3:30 @ Lincoln Co Historical Museum (nest to Burrows House) in Newport
- Finishing School: 9/26/2024 10:00-3:30p @ Carriage House, Newport
- Community Quilts: Thursday, 10/3/2024 @ St. Luke by the Sea in Waldport
- September OCQG Gen Meeting 10/10/2024 @ 12:30p

Meeting adjourned with a motion by Toni Bodie. Second Nan Scott.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Tamara Craig Secretary